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	Application for admission to the Select List of Contractors for the Arboricultural Contract 2017

Instructions for completion:
The information disclosed in this form will be used in the evaluation process.  Any invitation to tender based on this questionnaire, however does not imply any representation by the Council as to your financial stability, technical competence or ability in any way to carry out the service.  The right to return to these matters as part of the formal tender evaluation process is hereby reserved to the Council.

The criteria as shown in section J of this document will be taken in to consideration when assessing suitability for inclusion on the Select List for tendering.

Please note that whenever used in this questionnaire, the term “Firm” or “Company” refers to a sole proprietor, partnership, incorporated company, co-operative, as appropriate, and the term “Officer” refers to any director, company secretary, partner, associate or other person occupying a position of authority or responsibility within the Firm.

Unless instructed otherwise, when answering the questions as indicated, continuing on a separate sheet/s of paper as necessary.  Each such sheet and all supporting documentation sent should be clearly marked with the numbers of sections and questions to which they relate, and the name of your Firm.

This questionnaire must be fully completed even if you have previously submitted a questionnaire to us.  It is not sufficient to cross reference to earlier or other questionnaires or other documentation.

Do not include general marketing or promotional material from your Firm, either as answers to any of the questions, or for any other reason.  Any such material will be rejected.
The completed questionnaire should be returned to, and any queries directed to:

Paul Faulkner

Room 3.32
Exeter City Council

Paris Street

Exeter 

EX1 1JN

Tel: 01392 265346
Email: paul.faulkner@exeter.gov.uk
Closing Date for receipt of completed application forms: 

12 Noon on Monday 27th November 2017

Any returns after this deadline will be rejected.

Please note that all queries must be submitted in writing and / or email.

	



Introduction

Summary of Service
Exeter City Council has set out its requirements in 2 separate lots:

Lot One:  
Tree Surveys and Inspections 
Lot Two:  
Tree Maintenance

We are seeking to appoint either a sole contractor to deliver both lots or separate 

contractors.  Each of these contractors must be appropriately experienced and employ staff 

who have the correct level of qualifications and industry specific experience.

The specifications show what is required for each lot

Returns from consortiums are welcome for any individual and/or all lots.

Our Vision

The overriding purpose of the contract is to enhance the environment and ensure that trees are well managed, in particular to: 

· Ensure that trees are maintained in a healthy vigorous condition through a pro-active inspection and maintenance regime

· Minimise the risk to persons and property

· Take opportunities to increase the tree cover where appropriate

· Increase bio-diversity and minimise the adverse effects of maintenance activities on the environment

· Engage the community to increase how they value trees and “keep them on board” with the sensitive decisions required

Section A

Company/Firm Information
	A1
	Firm making application
	
	

	A2
	Main address for correspondence 
	
	Postcode:

	A3
	Registered office (if different from above)
	
	Postcode:

	A4
	Person applying on behalf of the firm
	
	

	A5
	Position in firm
	
	

	A6
	Telephone number
	
	

	A7
	Fax number
	
	

	A8
	E-mail address
	
	

	A9
	Are you a sole trader, partnership, private limited company, public limited company or other (please specify)?
	
	

	A10
	List the full names and home addresses of every Director, Partner, Associate and Company Secretary (if adjoining space is not sufficient, please insert names on a separate sheet but please mark clearly question A10 and add the name of your firm)
	
	

	A11
	Have any of the Directors, Partners or Associates been involved in any firm which has been liquidated or gone into receivership?  If so, please give details (if adjoining space is not sufficient, please insert names on a separate sheet but please mark clearly question A11 and add the name of your firm)
	
	

	A12 (a)
	Brief description of company business
	
	

	(b)
	Please confirm that the objects of the company, as stated in the Memorandum of Association, cover the purposes for which this list is being compiled
	
	


	A13
	Has any Director, Partner or Associate been employed by the Council?  (If so please give details)
	
	

	A14
	Please state if any Director, Partner or Associate has a relative(s) who is employed by the Council at a senior level or is a Councillor
	
	

	A15
	Please state the names of Directors, Partners or Associates of your firm who have any involvement in other firms who provide services to the Council
	
	


If a limited company continue with Section A; if not go on to Section B.  

	A16
	Please state the firm’s date of registration and registration number under the Companies Act 1985.  Please also enclose a copy of the Certificate of Incorporation; and any certificate of change of name 
	
	

	A17
	Date of registration and registration number if a NPDO
	
	

	A18
	If the company is a member of a group of companies, give the names and address of the ultimate holding company and all other subsidiaries
	
	


	A19
	Would the group's ultimate holding company be prepared to guarantee your contract performance as its subsidiary?
	
	           Yes
	     No


Section B

Technical Resources and References

	B1
	Has your firm ever suffered a deduction for liquidation and ascertained damages in respect of any contract within the last 3 years?


	
	           Yes                      No

	B2
	Has your firm ever had a contract terminated or your employment determined under the terms of the contract?


	
	            Yes                      No

	B3
	Has your firm ever not had a contract renewed for failure to perform to the terms of a contract?
	
	            Yes                      No




	B4
	State the appropriate number of employees in your company engaged in the specific type of work for which you are applying
	
	Type of work

Management

Professional/technical

DM/Supervisor

Operative 

Others


	Number of Employees


	B5
	Is your firm a member of any recognised association?  If so, please specify which.


	
	            Yes
	          No



	B6
	Are you willing to supply names and addresses of all workers who may, in the course of their duties, come into direct contact with vulnerable people such as; the elderly, young persons in carrying out (as your employees, or sub-contractors’ employees, etc) work for the Council?


	
	            Yes
	          No



	B7
	Do you undertake to keep proper and up-to-date records of all persons in your firm’s employ?
	
	          Yes

	         No


B8
Technical References
Please supply below the full names, addresses and other details requested for Grounds Maintenance contracts your firm is currently providing, or has provided in the last three years.  The Council will approach some or all of these organisations, and/or make site visits.  It is essential that you ensure all the contact details given are up-to-date and accurate. 
	
	Name and Address of Organisation and Dept.
	Supervising Officer


	Contract Title
	Tender Price (£)
	Value to Date (£)
	Scope of work for which your firm is contractually responsible 
	Date of Contract

	1
	
	Tel:

E-mail:
	
	
	
	
	

	2
	
	Tel:

E-mail:
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	
	Tel:

E-mail:
	
	
	
	
	

	4
	
	Tel:

E-mail:
	
	
	
	
	

	5
	
	Tel:

E-mail:
	
	
	
	
	

	6
	
	Tel:

E-mail:
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	
	Tel:

E-mail:
	
	
	
	
	

	8
	
	Tel:

E-mail:
	
	
	
	
	


 (NB You may use additional sheets if necessary, but please mark clearly Question B8 (and add the name of your firm).

B9     
Give the name and address of a bank referee* from whom a reference will be sought:

*Please attach an authorisation addressed to you banker to provide Exeter City Council with a reference.

Section C

Financial Information

	C1
	Who is the person in the firm responsible for financial matters?


	
	

	C2.1
	What is the name and address of your banker?
	
	Postcode:

	
C2.2
	Kindly confirm that the Council can approach them direct and attach an authorisation addressed to your banker to provide Exeter City Council with a reference


	
	         Yes                     No

          Enclosed    



	C3
	Please enclose copies of audited accounts and annual reports for the last 3 years, to include for each year:

· Balance Sheet

· Profit and Loss Account

· Full Notes to the Accounts

· Directors’ Report/Auditors’ Report 


	
	             Enclosed

           Enclosed

           Enclosed

           Enclosed 

	C4
	If the accounts you are submitting are for a year which ended more than 10 months ago, can you confirm that the company as described in those accounts is still trading?


	
	             Yes                    No



	C5
	If yes to C4, please enclose a statement of turnover since the last set of published accounts


	
	             Enclosed

	C6
	Are there any outstanding claims or litigation against the company/firm?


	
	             Yes                     No

	
	If yes, please supply details of court and plaintiff number
	
	


Taxation

	C7
	VAT Registration Number


	
	

	C8
	Inland Revenue Construction Industry Scheme (Please supply a copy of your certifying document, CIS, 4, 5 or 6)
	
	          Enclosed


Insurance

	
	
	
	Insurer

	C9
	Employer’s Liability Insurance held

(Please give details)
	
	

	
	
	
	Policy Number

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Extent of Cover

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Expiry Date

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	Please enclose confirmation of policy being in force 
	
	         Enclosed



	
	
	
	Insurer

	C10
	Public Liability (Third Party) Insurance held
	
	

	
	
	
	Policy Number

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Extent of Cover

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Expiry Date

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	Please enclose confirmation of policy being in force
	
	          Enclosed




___________________________________________________________________

Section D

Health and Safety

	D1
	Name of Director, Partner or other person responsible for the implementation of your firm’s safety policy 
	
	


	
	
	
	

	D2
	How are your health and safety policies and procedures conveyed to the workforce?
	
	

	D3
	Do employees receive induction and/or safety training before actually undertaking work tasks?









Yes                                          No

	D4
	Please enclose a copy of your Health and Safety Policy (covering General Policy Organisation and Arrangements) as required by Section 2(3) of the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and any codes of safe work practices issued to employees


                                                                                                                    Enclosed

	D5
	Have you had any prosecutions or notices served on your firm by the Health and Safety Executive? If Yes please provide details




                                                                  Yes                                               No                             






Yes                        No

                             Enclosed

	D6
	Have you had any absences that have required RIDDOR notification within the past 3 years 




                                                                 Yes                                               No







Yes                        No

                           Details enclosed
	D7
	Have you been served any default notices or other penalty notices for health and safety issues by any of your current or previous clients in the past 3 years.  If yes state how many and provide summary details. 




                                                                         Yes                                             No







Yes                        No

                           Details enclosed
	D8
	Please enclose a sample risk assessment covering crown lifting, undertaking an inspection and removing epicormic growth in a variety of conditions 












                           Details enclosed

Section E

Environmental Information

	E1
	Name of Director, Partner or other person responsible for the assessment of your firm’s environmental impact and implementation of mitigation measures to minimise your environmental impact.




	E2
	How are your environmental policies and procedures conveyed to the workforce?




	E3
	Please enclose a copy of your Environmental Policy (covering an environmental impact assessment and mitigation measures including the use of fuel and vehicles) and any data recording reductions in your carbon footprint and use of non renewable consumables.


                             Enclosed

	E4
	Please enclose your policy documents relating to the use of and minimising the use of pesticides. 


                             Enclosed

	E5
	Does your company have IS0 14000 or other environmental accreditation?

If yes please provide a copy of your current accreditation.












            Yes                      No

Section F

Human Resources

	F1
	Name of Director, Partner or other person responsible for Human Resources Policy and overall management of Human Resources. 




	F2
	How is staff performance monitored and managed in your organisation? 




	F3
	How do you motivate and engage your staff?



	F4
	Please enclose a copy of your Equal Opportunities Policy

This must include the Firm’s codes of practises relating to Equal Opportunities in the workplace and access to services and in particular in relation to the obligations to comply with all relevant Equal opportunities legislation.












            Enclosed

	F5
	Have you ever been prosecuted for any offences under any Equal opportunities legislation within the last 3 years.  If yes provide a summary of any/all action/s including the date and your response to the issues.










             Yes                                        No


	F5
	Do you have Investors in People or another recognised Human Resources Accreditation?

If yes please provide a copy of your current accreditation










             Yes                                         No

	
	Section G

Quality Control




	G1
	Name of Director, Partner or other person responsible for the implementation of your firm’s quality control arrangements.  




	G2
	How are your quality control arrangements communicated to your workforce and practically implemented? 




	G3
	Please provide a summary of your quality control mechanisms. 


	G5
	Is your company a member of the Arboricultural Association?  Does your company have IS0 9000 or other quality control accreditation?

If yes please provide a copy of your current accreditation.










             Yes                                         No

Section H

Offences and restrictions pursuant to the public contracts regulations 2006 (SI2006/05)

Have you or any of the Firm’s partners or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control of the Firm has been convicted of any of the following offences:

All sections must be completed and if the response is yes, you must provide details on a separate sheet.
	Offence
	Yes
	No

	Conspiracy within the meaning of section 1 of the Criminal Law Act 1977 (as amended) where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as defined in article 2(1) of the Council Joint Action 98/733/JHA
	
	

	Corruption within the meaning of section 1 of the Public Bodies Corrupt Act 1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption act 1906 (as amended)
	
	

	The offence of bribery
	
	

	Fraud, where the offence relates to fraud affecting the financial interests of the European communities as defined by Article 1 of  the Convention relating to the protection of financial interests of the European Union, within the meaning of:

The offence of cheating the Revenue

The offence of conspiracy to defraud

Fraud or theft within the meaning of the Theft Act 1968 (as amended)

Fraudulent Trading within the meaning of Section 458 of the Companies Act 1985

Defrauding the Customs within the meaning of the Customs and Excise Management act 1979 and the Value added Tax Act 1994 (as amended)

An offence in connection with the taxation in the European Community within the meaning of Section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993

Destroying, defacing or concealing of documents or procuring the extension of a valuable security within the meaning of Section of the Theft Act 1968

Money laundering within the meaning of the Money Laundering Regulations 2003 (SI 2003/3075)

Any other offence within the meaning of Article 45/1 of the Public Sector Directive as defined by National Law of any relevant State


	
	

	Being an individual, bankrupt or had a receiving order or administration order or bankruptcy restrictions order made against you or made any composition or arrangement with or for the benefit of your or his creditors or made any conveyance or assignment for the benefit of your or his creditors or appears unable to pay, or to have no reasonable prospect of being able to pay, a debt within the meaning of section 268 of the Insolvency Act 1989 or article 242 of the Insolvency  (Northern Ireland) Order 1989 or in Scotland has granted a trust deed for creditors or become otherwise apparently insolvent, or is subject of a petition presented for sequestration of his estate, or is the subject of any similar procedure under the law of any other State.
	
	

	Being a company or other entity within the meaning of Section 255 of the Enterprise Act passed a resolution or is subject to an order by the court for the company’s winding up otherwise than for the purpose of bona fide reconstruction or amalgamation, or has had a receiver, manager or administrator on behalf of a creditor appointed in respect of the company’s business or any part thereof or is the subject of the above procedures or is the subject of similar procedures under the law of any other State.
	
	

	Been convicted of a criminal offence relating to the conduct of business or profession.
	
	

	Not fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of social security contributions under the law or any part of the United Kingdom or the relevant State in which your Firm is established.
	
	

	Guilty of serious misrepresentation in providing any information required of you under this Section
	
	

	In relation to procedures for the award of a public services contract, not licensed in the relevant State in which you are established or not a member of an organisation in that relevant State when the law of that relevant State prohibits the provision of the services to be provided under the contract by a person who is not so licensed or who is not such a member.
	
	

	Is not registered on the professional or trade register of the relevant State specified in Schedule 6 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2006 (SI 2006/05) in which you are established under conditions laid down by that State
	
	


Section I

Compatibility of Vision

Please provide a statement of how your company will contribute to the Vision of Exeter City Council under the following headings. 

· Ensuring that trees are maintained in a healthy vigorous condition through a pro-active inspection and maintenance regime

· Minimising the risk to persons and property

· Taking opportunities to increase the tree cover where appropriate

· Increasing bio-diversity and minimise the adverse effects of maintenance activities on the environment

· Engaging the community to increase how they value trees and “keep them on board” with the sensitive decisions required

Section J

Evaluation Criteria

Expressions of interest for inclusion on the council’s select tender list will be evaluated according to the following criteria;

Experience (including references) 50%

Quality Framework 10%

Financial Stability 10%

Health and Safety 10%

Environmental Credentials 10%

Human Resources capacity and framework 5%

Compatibility of Vision 5%

However it should be noted that should any application fail to meet the minimum standards of any of the above criteria it may be discounted.

Minimum criteria are summarized below;
Experience

· 5 years experience of similar contracts in terms of value and content.
· Satisfactory references from 3 sources with at least 2 being from current arboricultural contracts. 
Quality

· Evidence of a quality framework that demonstrates a clear audit trail that recognises performance, identifies issues and remedial action & records the resultant action and outcomes. Membership of an appropriate level of the Arboricultural Association.
Financial

· Evidence of an appropriate level of financial backing and a record and projection of financial stability. 

Health and Safety

· Evidence of a Health and Safety framework that demonstrates clear responsibilities, communication methods, and assessment of hazards and risks. 

· Evidence of compliance to all relevant legislation and the absence of severe action from clients or the Health and Safety Executive.  

Environmental

· Clear awareness of environmental issues in general and specific to grounds maintenance.

· Clear commitment to and a record of achieving reductions in your carbon imprint and the use of non renewable consumables.  
Human Resources

· Evidence of a clear commitment to a track record of treating all staff fairly and equally in accordance with all relevant legislation.

· Evidence of a clear framework for staff appraisal and development. 

· A commitment to involve and effectively communicate with staff at all levels within your organisation. 

Compatibility of Vision

· An understanding of the issues relating to Parks and Open Spaces

· Experience of providing quality, responsive services that value and respect customers. 
General

The Council reserves the right to discount any applications that give rise to significant concerns regarding the ability of the Contractor to perform to any of the requirements of our Specifications.

Contractors invited to proceed to our select list will be chosen exclusively from the evaluation of Pre-Tender Questionnaires and no further correspondence that may influence this decision will be entered in to after the return date. 

Where a consortium returns this questionnaire the questions must be answered for each organisation involved within the consortium.
Please note that the council reserves the right to refuse any incomplete expressions of interest.

All queries made will be recorded and information that may be preferential or give advantage to any applicant will either be refused or provided to all applicants at the discretion of the council. 
	When you have completed this questionnaire, please read and sign the section below


I/We certify that the information supplied is accurate to the best of my/our knowledge and that I/we accept the conditions and undertakings requested in the questionnaire.  I/We understand that false information could result in my/our exclusion from the Select List of Contractors invited to tender for this contract.  

I/We also understand that it is a criminal offence, punishable by imprisonment, to give or offer any gift of consideration whatsoever as an inducement or reward to any servant of a public body and that any such action will empower the Council to cancel any contract currently in force and will result in my/our exclusion from the Select List of Contractors invited to tender for this contract.  

Signed…………………………………..
For and on behalf of………………………………………..

Date……………………………………..

This form should be signed by a Director or other senior representative of the company.  

Please note, the term “firm” refers to: sole proprietor, partnership, incorporated company, co-operative as appropriate.  The undertaking should be signed by the applicant, a partner or authorised representative in her/his name and on behalf of the firm. 

	
	Before returning this questionnaire, please ensure that you have:

· answered all questions appropriate to your application

· enclosed relevant documents

· signed the above undertaking

This questionnaire should be returned to:

Paul Faulkner

Room 3.32

Exeter City Council

Paris Street

Exeter 

EX1 1JN

Tel: 01392 265346

Email: paul.faulkner@exeter.gov.uk

By  12 Noon on Monday 27th November 2017

Returns after this deadline will be disqualified
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